
 

Memo 
Date:  August 21, 2023  

To: Priests, deacons, religious, principals, parish catechetical leaders, 
parish business managers, bulletin editors, college campus 
ministers 

From: Andy Lichtenwalner, director, Office of Evangelization & 
Discipleship 

Re: Rescue Atlanta (Sept. 9) – Waiting list only 

 

Greetings in Christ. Thank you for all the prayers and support for Rescue 
Atlanta on Sept. 9 (at the Cobb Galleria Centre). We are currently sold out and 
have a waiting list enabled. Please update your communications, parish 
bulletins, etc., accordingly.  
 
For those interested in bringing The Rescue Project to their parishes, schools or 
homes, the Office of Evangelization & Discipleship is hosting a training session 
on two dates (pick one): September 18 or October 14. 
 
Thank you for your continued prayers for Rescue Atlanta and for the 
Eucharistic Revival. For any questions, please feel free to contact me 
(alichtenwalner@archatl.com) or Monica Oppermann 
(moppermann@archatl.com). God bless! 
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